
 
 

Our ref: 21142.01 

 

Planning and Borough Development 
Camden Council 

5 Pancras Square 

London 

N1C 4AG 

 

6th of July 2022 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

42 ELSWORTHY ROAD, NW3 3DL – SUBTERRANEAN DEVELOPMENT 

 

AXIOM STRUCTURES, STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS = CENG MISTRUCTE = 

INVOLVEMENT DURING COURSE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION WORKS 

 

I am writing to confirm that we have a continuing involvement with the project from scheme 

design stag through to completion of the works. 

 

We have carried out the design of the detail structural elements - permanent works and we 

are scheduled to visit the site and inspect the works to review that they are constructed in 

accordance with our structural proposals. We are also appointed to inspect and comment on 

temporary works proposals submitted by the Contractor during the execution of the works. 

 

We have an ongoing appointment with the client, to monitor works and we will be making 

regular visits to the site at critical stages of construction. 

 

We trust that the above clarifies the matter, please do not hesitate to contact us if you 

require further information. 

 

Yours Sincerely  

  
Alan Bowling - Project Director 
BEng (Hons) C Eng M.I.Struct.E 
Axiom Structures Limited  

 


